
MEETING AGENDA 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

a. CALL TO ORDER
b. INVOCATION
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
d. ROLL CALL
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS

1 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

No Ceremonies / Presentations.   

2 – STUDY SESSION 

No Study Session. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this 
period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda. Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council and 
appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

3-1 Department & City Manager Reports

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 

4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 20, 2026
4-2 Information Only – Fire Department Update – December 2025
4-3 Information Only – Investment Report for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2025
4-4 Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2026-02 – Adopting Planned Unit Development

NO. 2025-01 Located at 109 Hamlet Street in the City of Lemoore 
4-5  Approval – Task Order for Rebid Phase and Construction Support Services – Daphne

Storm Drain Improvement Project 
4-6 Approval – Task Order for Design and Bid Phase Services – Liberty Drive and Glendale

Avenue Sewer Lift Station 
4-7 Approval – Offer of Dedication and Final Map – Southeast Corner of Bush and Acacia

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
February 3, 2026 

5:30 P.M. 

1



5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

No Public Hearings. 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

6-1 Discussion and Direction – Adjusting City Council Stipends Consistent with Government
Code Section 36516 

6-2 Discussion and Direction – Appoint Member to Kings County Commission on Aging

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

7-1 City Council Reports / Requests

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 

1. Government Code Section 54957.6
Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Designated Representatives: Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa Trejo,
City Manager Employee Organizations: Unrepresented and General Association of
Service Employees (G.A.S.E)

ADJOURNMENT 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 17, 2026
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, March 3, 2026

Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street and 
the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date. The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
I, Lysaundra Aquino, Deputy City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I 
posted the above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of February 3, 2026 at Council Chamber, 
429 C Street and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on January 27, 2026. 

//s// 
Lysaundra Aquino, Deputy City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 3, 2026 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar:
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89480548245?pwd=NpUatM0FDajQAP02d5ldJ1xYea97rT.1
• Meeting ID: 894 8054 8245
• Passcode: 852247
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833

If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  

General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions. 
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 

Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.*

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89480548245?pwd=NpUatM0FDajQAP02d5ldJ1xYea97rT.1


1 

Item 4-1 
January 20, 2026 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular Meeting 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 P.M., the meeting was called to order. 

ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS 
Council Members: BREWSTER, GORNICK, CRUZ 
Absent: LYONS 

City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Di Fillipo Smith; 
Police Chief Kendall; Management Analyst Baley; Administrative Assistant/ Fire Prevention 
Inspector Faria; Community Services Manager Greenlee; City Engineer Cowart; Management 
Analyst Hugie; Finance Director Valdez; Community Services Officer Perez; Building Inspector 
Oliver; Public Works Inspector Perez; Human Resources Assistant Aquino; City Clerk Avalos 

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

City Manager Trejo moved Item 4-3 to the next City Council meeting and requested that Item 4-7 
be pulled from the consent calendar for separate consideration.   

1 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

1-1 Employee of the Month – Bruce German – December 2025 (Benavides)

1-2 Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central California Proclamation (Matthews)

2 – STUDY SESSION 

2-1 Transient Occupancy Tax Review (Valdez)

Finance Director Valdez presented  Lemoore’s Transient Occupancy Tax Review. She asked 
for consensus to move forward with 12% TOT increase and consensus was received.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Alex Walker spoke on behalf of the Rotary Club and announced that they are excited to be one 
of the sponsors for the Flight Fest that the City of Lemoore is hosting. He stated that the Rotary 
Club is expanding and encourages the public to come visit a meeting or visit their website. He 
spoke about the upcoming trip that the Lemoore Rotary club is attending to Guatemala with 
Hanford Rotary Club and other rotary clubs. Another event that he is apart of with the LVFD is the 
upcoming golf tournament that will be held April 27th, 2026. He also spoke on behalf of the 
Chamber and stated that it is not too late to get tickets for the Chamber dinner.  

Mr. Wells spoke on behalf of the Chamber and stated that the Installation dinner is their upcoming 
event on January 30, 2026. On February 5th, 2026, the City of Lemoore and the Chamber will 
partner to host a lunch mixer at the recreation department, and it will be a good opportunity for all 
businesses.  

The Girl Scouts from Troop 7127 stated they attended the City Council meeting because they are 
working on their Democracy badge. They stated they are starting pre-order season for Girl Scout 

4



2 

cookies, and their deliveries will begin February 1st. Their booths will be open February 17th to 
order in person.  

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

City Manager Trejo stated she had no reports. 

Police Chief Kendall stated they are working on their annual report for 2025 and their numbers 
look very good. He shared the following status on whether numbers were up or down: 

• Calls for Service: down
• Total Crime Cases: down
• Misdemeanor and Felony Arrests: up
• Robberies, Thefts, and Auto thefts: down
• Collisions and Criminal Traffic Collisions: down

He stated the Tulare Kings 162nd Academy graduation will be held this Thursday January 22nd, 
2026, at 1:30 p.m. in Visalia and they have two officers graduating from this class.  

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 

4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 6, 2026
4-2 Information Only – Finance Department Update – December 2025
4-3 Approval – Lease Agreement Between City of Lemoore and Lemoore Gem and Mineral

Club 
4-4 Approval – Acceptance of Grant Funds from Gametime for Playground Equipment at

Lemoore Little League Park and Budget Amendment 
4-5 Approval – Budget Amendment for Awarding the Comprehensive Fee Study to IGService
4-6 Approval – Bid Award – S.A. Camp Pump and Drilling Company
4-7 Approval – Resolution 2026-03 Accepting Grant Funding from the Office of Local Defense

Community Cooperation 
4-8 Approval – Appointment of Lemoore Parks and Recreation Commissioners
4-9 Information Only – Police Department Update – December 2025
4-10 Approval – Appointment of Lemoore Planning Commissioners
4-11  Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2026-01 – Amending Title 4 of the Municipal

Code to Establish an Event Based Entertainment Zone and Resolution 2026-01 
Establishing the Boundaries and Activation Protocols for the "Lemoore Downtown 
Entertainment Zone” 

4-12 Approval – Salary Schedule Updates Effective January 1, 2026 and January 5, 2026
4-13 Approval – Agreement Between the City of Lemoore and IGService for Wastewater Rate

Study 
4-14 Approval – Adoption of the City of Lemoore 2025-2026 State Legislative Program
4-15  Information Only – Strategic Planning Report 2022
4-16 Information Only – Old City Hall Update
4-17 Information Only – Building Division Update – December 2025
4-18  Approval – Early Retirement Incentive Program

Items 4-4, 4-7, 4-8, 4-10, 4-14, 4-15, 4-16, and 4-18 were pulled for separate consideration. 

Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, to approve the 
Consent Calendar, except items 4-4, 4-7, 4-8, 4-10, 4-14, 4-15, 4-16, and 4-18. 

Ayes: Brewster, Gornick, Cruz, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 

5



3 

4-4 Approval – Acceptance of Grant Funds from Gametime for Playground Equipment at
Lemoore Little League Park and Budget Amendment 

Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Cruz, to approve the 
Acceptance of Grant Funds from Gametime for Playground Equipment at Lemoore Little League 
Park and Budget Amendment 

Ayes: Brewster, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 

4-7 Approval – Resolution 2026-03 Accepting Grant Funding from the Office of Local Defense
Community Cooperation 

Motion by Council Member Cruz, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, to approve Resolution 
2026-03 Accepting Grant Funding from the Office of Local Defense Community Cooperation 

Ayes: Cruz, Gornick, Brewster, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 

4-8 Approval – Appointment of Lemoore Parks and Recreation Commissioners

Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Cruz, to approve 
Appointment of Lemoore Parks and Recreation Commissioners 

Ayes: Brewster, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 

4-10 Approval – Appointment of Lemoore Planning Commissioners

Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, to approve 
Appointment of Lemoore Planning Commissioners 

Ayes: Brewster, Gornick, Cruz, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 

4-14 Approval – Adoption of the City of Lemoore 2025-2026 State Legislative Program

Consensus was received to table this item. 

4-15  Information Only – Strategic Planning Report 2022

Consensus was received to table this item 

4-18  Approval – Early Retirement Incentive Program

Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Cruz, to approve Early 
Retirement Incentive Program with amendments.  

Ayes: Brewster, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 

6



4 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

5-1 Public Hearing – First Reading – Ordinance 2026-02 – Adopting Planned Unit
Development No. 2025-01 Located at 109 Hamlet Street in the City of Lemoore and 
Resolution 2026-02 Approving Tentative Parcel Map No. 2025-03 to Divide an Existing 
0.44-Acre Parcel Into Four Parcels Located at 109 Hamlet Street in the City Of Lemoore 
(Apn 020-184-020) (Brandt) 

Public Hearing was continued from the previous meeting. 

Spoke: Steven Macias, Sequoia Investors LLC 
  Danielle Macias, Sequoia Investors LLC 

Public Hearing Closed: 7:22 p.m. 

Motion by Council Member Brewster , seconded by Mayor Matthews to approve the first reading 
of Ordinance 2026-02 – Adopting Planned Unit Development No. 2025-01 Located at 109 
Hamlet Street in the City of Lemoore and Resolution 2026-02 Approving Tentative Parcel 
Map No. 2025-03 to Divide an Existing 0.44-Acre Parcel Into Four Parcels Located at 109 
Hamlet Street in the City Of Lemoore (Apn 020-184-020) added an additional 
requirement that the homes constructed on the site substantially conform to the 
home plans presented at the hearing. 

Ayes:, Brewster, Mathews, Cruz 
Noes: Gornick 
Absent: Lyons 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 

6-1  Discussion and Direction – Adjustments of City Council Stipends Consistent with SB 329,
reflecting a 5% Increase Per Year Since the Last Stipend Adjustment in 2007 (Trejo) 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Brewster, approval to move 
forward with Adjustments of City Council Stipends Consistent with SB 329, reflecting a 
5% Increase Per Year Since the Last Stipend Adjustment in 2007 

Ayes: Gornick, Brewster, Cruz, Mathews 
Absent: Lyons 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

Council Member Brewster stated Little League sign ups have officially ended and there were 
over 300 kids registered. There will be try outs this weekend on Friday, Saturday and Sunday. 
He stated he will be attending the Public Safety Committee Policy meeting where they will be 
discussing fire preparation, Prop 36, law enforcement policy and other bills at state level they 
are trying to oppose or support. He congratulated Bruce on being the employee of the month 
and thanked City staff for all their hard work.  

Council Member Cruz extended his deepest sympathies to Council Member Lyons’ family. He 
thanked the leades in NAS Lemoore for their continued investment, support and collaboration 
with the City of Lemoore. He also thanked the city staff and safety for all their efforts. He gave 

7



5 

recognition to the Public Works Department for responding in a timely manner to all the flooding 
during the holidays.  

Mayor Pro Tem Gornick encouraged the public to keep an eye out on the Groundwater 
Sustainability act the requirements it’s putting on the farmers in the valley. He thanked the Girl 
Scouts who bravely spoke about their attendance and their upcoming sale on cookies. He gave 
appreciation to Mr. Macias and his spouse for speaking today and wished them luck on their 
upcoming project.  

Mayor Matthews attended the Kings County Homelessness Collaborative meeting today. She 
highlighted their home project which is part of their home grant they received through KCAO in 
the amount of 6.8 million to help those who are currently experiencing homelessness or any 
financial hardships. She encouraged the public to go to KCAO website under their housing 
portal if anybody needs services or experiencing financial hardships. She stated for the March 
4th meeting she will be in Sacramento for one of the boards she sits on the KCAG for policy 
council advocating in Sacramento for our region. She asked council if they would like to council 
the meeting or continue that meeting and they stated they would like to continue the meeting.  

Council adjourned to Closed Session at 7:45 p.m. 

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 

1. Government Code Section 54957.6
Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Designated Representatives: Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa Trejo,
City Manager Employee Organizations: Unrepresented and General Association of
Service Employees (G.A.S.E), Lemoore Police Officers Association (LPOA), Lemoore
Police Sergeants Association (LPSU), Lemoore Police Department Professional Services
Bargaining Unit (LPPSBU)

CLOSED SESSION REPORT 

The City Council voted to initiate a civil suit against Baker Revocable Trust, Leslie L. Baker 
(Trustee), and Anne W. Baker (Trustee), owners of 400-414 W. D Street (APN 20-062-009-
000), Lemoore, California, and also to pursue criminal action relating to the same property. The 
City Council vote was 4-0, with one Council member absent. 

ADJOURNMENT 

At 8:21 P.M., Council adjourned. 

Approved the 3rd day of February 2026. 

APPROVED: 

Patricia Matthews, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

______ 
Lysaundra Aquino, Deputy City Clerk 

8



“In God We Trust” 

   City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

Staff Report 

Item No: 4-2 

To: Lemoore City Council 
From David Jones, Fire Chief 
Date: January 8, 2025 Meeting Date:    February 3, 2026 
Subject: Fire Department Update – December 2025 

Strategic Initiative: 
☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable

Proposed Motion: 
Information Only.  

Subject/Discussion: 
The December 2025 update for the Fire Department is attached. 

Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 

Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 

Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 

Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only.  

9



“In God We Trust” 

Attachments: Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:
☐ Ordinance: ☒ City Attorney 1/27/2026 
☐ Map ☒ City Clerk 1/26/2026 
☐ Contract ☒ City Manager 1/26/2026 
☒ Other    ☐ Finance

List:  December 2025 Fire Department Update

10



LVFD December 2025 
Monthly Report 

December 
 2024 

December 
2025 

YTD 2024 YTD 2025 YTD +/- 

Training 7  8 70 85 +15
Fire Calls 25 27 306 366 +60
EMS Calls 146 116 1511 1614 +103

EVENTS/PUBLIC EDUCATION: 

December 2, 2025-Truck Inventory Night 
December 4, 2025-   Santa Rosa Rancheria Parade 
December 6, 2025- Lemoore Christmas Parade 
December 7, 2025- Stratford Christmas Parade 
December 16, 2025- Board of Supervisors 100 Year Tree Recognition & Training Night 
December 19, 2025- Battle of Badges Blood Drive 
December 20, 2025- Lily of the Valley Christmas Food Drive Event 
December 22, 2025- Presents on Patrol 
December 23, 2025- Training Night 

Vehicle/Equipment Repairs: 

Truck#7-did not pass smog-in shop for repairs 

Engine#11- Jaws of life back in service, at the end of December. 

Truck #13- Still have loaner Jaws of Life Spreader. Waiting on parts to fix ours and will be 
shipped back soon. -Parts are now in and being replaced at manufacturer. Waiting for final 
notification when it will be sent back 

Engine #15- Radios having issues, truck has a recall for door locks, water sensor level not 
working correctly waiting for an appointment to get it in for repairs.  

Building Repairs: 
NEW ROOF: A new roof has been installed on the FOX Station 

Training: Working on Fire Training Facility -Cement pad has been poured, working on C-Train 
configuration. 

11



“In God We Trust” 

   City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

Staff Report 

Item No: 4-3 

To: Lemoore City Council 
From Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director 
Date: January 22, 2026 Meeting Date:    February 3, 2026 
Subject: Investment Report for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2025 

Strategic Initiative: 
☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable

Proposed Motion: 
Council receive the investment report for the quarter ended December 31, 2025. 

Subject/Discussion: 
The total cash and investment portfolio book value (cost) held by the City as of 
December 31, 2025 was $81,365,160. 

The cash and investments held by the City include the following components: Managed 
Investment Portfolio ($47,566,293), State of CA Local Agency Investment Fund 
($31,967,079), California Asset Management Program (CAMP) Pooled Investment Fund 
($48,378), Cash/Time Deposits ($1,361,316), and accrued interest on investments 
($422,094). Earned interest is the interest earned on investments over a specific time 
period, accrued interest is the interest that an investment has earned, but hasn’t yet 
been received, and paid interest is the interest that has already been received as 
payment. 

Cash and investments held by the City and the trustees continue to be invested in 
accordance with the Government Code and the Council Investment Policy. 

During the quarter, five Certificates of Deposit in the amount of $1,233,000 were 
purchased, two Federal Agency Bonds in the amount of $1,258,793 were purchased, one 
Federal Agency Bond in the amount of $1,000,000 matured, one U.S. Treasury Note in 

12



“In God We Trust” 
 

the amount of $447,199 was purchased, and two U.S. Treasury Notes in the amount of 
$2,000,000 matured.  
 
Two-year Treasuries were yielding 3.60% at the beginning of the quarter and at 3.47% at 
the end of the quarter, which was a decrease of 13 basis points for the quarter. 
 
As of December 31, 2025, the Weighted Yield to Maturity on the Managed Investment 
Portfolio was 4.26%. 
 
At the end of this quarter, the Weighted Average Maturity of the Managed Investment 
Portfolio was 2.53 years. 
 
The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) meets approximately every six weeks 
and determines the level of the Federal Funds Rate. At the December 10th meeting, the 
Committee decided to lower the target range for the federal funds rate by 1/4 
percentage point to 3-1/2 to 3-3/4 percent.  
 
Summary from the December 10th meeting: 
 
"Recent indicators suggest that growth of economic activity moderated in the first half of 
the year. Job gains have slowed, and the unemployment rate has edged up but remains 
low. Inflation has moved up and remains somewhat elevated. 
The Committee seeks to achieve maximum employment and inflation at the rate of 2 
percent over the longer run. Uncertainty about the economic outlook remains elevated. 
The Committee is attentive to the risks to both sides of its dual mandate and judges that 
downside risks to employment have risen. 
In support of its goals and in light of the shift in the balance of risks, the Committee 
decided to lower the target range for the federal funds rate by 1/4 percentage point to 4 
to 4-1/4 percent. In considering additional adjustments to the target range for the federal 
funds rate, the Committee will carefully assess incoming data, the evolving outlook, and 
the balance of risks. The Committee will continue reducing its holdings of Treasury 
securities and agency debt and agency mortgage-backed securities. The Committee is 
strongly committed to supporting maximum employment and returning inflation to its 2 
percent objective. 
In assessing the appropriate stance of monetary policy, the Committee will continue to 
monitor the implications of incoming information for the economic outlook. The 
Committee would be prepared to adjust the stance of monetary policy as appropriate if 
risks emerge that could impede the attainment of the Committee's goals. The 
Committee's assessments will take into account a wide range of information, including 
readings on labor market conditions, inflation pressures and inflation expectations, and 
financial and international developments." 
 
Finance staff hired Optimized Investment Partners in March 2024 to help improve the 
investment returns for the city and to ensure compliance with California Government 
Code by ensuring safety of principal and sufficient liquidity for operations. Ongoing 
portfolio management activity will continue to be performed in partnership with Optimized 
Investment Partners, the City Manager, and the Finance Director.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 

13



“In God We Trust” 
 

Staff has reviewed the decision contemplated by this action and has determined that it is 
not site-specific and consequently, the real property holdings of the City Council members 
do not create a disqualifying real property-related financial conflict of interest under the 
Political Reform Act (Cal. Gov’t Code § 87100, et seq.).  
 
Staff is not independently aware and has not been informed by any City Council member, 
of any other fact that may constitute a basis for a decision-maker conflict of interest in this 
matter.  
 
Considering the projected timing of cash receipts and disbursements and the structure of 
the Pooled Investment Portfolio, the City should be able to comfortably meet overall cash 
flow needs over the next six months. There is no direct fiscal impact by this action. 
 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Informational, council to receive report.  
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 1/27/2026 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 1/26/2026 
☐ Contract   ☐ City Manager  
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 01/22/2026 
1. Summary of Cash and Investments as of December 31, 2025 
2. Portfolio Summary and Key Statistics for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2025 
3. US Bank Custodial Account Statement for Month End December 31, 2025 
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Steve Brandt, AICP 
Date: January 22, 2026  Meeting Date:    February 3, 2026 
Subject: Adopting Planned Unit Development NO. 2025-01 Located at 109 Hamlet 

Street in the City of Lemoore 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Move to pass and adopt Ordinance No. 2026-02, approving Planned Unit Development 
No. 2025-01. 

 
Subject/Discussion: 
After holding a public hearing on January 6 and January 20, 2026, the City Council, with 
a 3-1 vote, introduced and approved the first reading of Ordinance 2026-02 at its regular 
meeting of January 20, 2026, and added an additional requirement that the homes 
constructed on the site substantially conform to the home plans presented at the hearing. 
 
The applicant requested approval of a Tentative Parcel Map and Planned Unit 
Development that would divide an existing 0.44-acre parcel into four separate parcels.  
Tentative Parcel Map 2025-03 was approved by the Council at the January 20, 2026, 
meeting, also on a 3-1 vote.  
 
The site is designated Low Density Residential and zoned Traditional Neighborhood 
Residential  (RN). The planned unit development permit allows for modified lot size, 
modified lot width, and modified site area per dwelling. The site is currently vacant and 
surrounded by low density single family residential development.  
 
Planned Unit Development: 

43



“In God We Trust” 
 

A PUD would be required because the project proposes to deviate from minimum lot size 
modified lot width, and modified site area per dwelling of the RLD zone. Two of the four 
proposed lots are less than the required lot size of 5,000 square feet at 3,964.6 and 
3,965.5 square feet. The proposed lot widths ranging from 30 feet to 46 feet are less than 
the 50-foot requirement. The project does not request to deviate from permissible land 
uses. Proposed deviations are requested for the subdivision to develop in conformance 
with the 3 to 7 du/ac density range provided for in the General Plan. 
 
Access and Right of Way: 
Each parcel will have access to Hamlet Street. 
 
Environmental Assessment: 
The project is Categorically Exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) per Class 15 (Minor Land Divisions). 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
A community facilities district (CFD) will be established when the final map is approved. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Approval of the PUD is necessary to complement the parcel map that was already 
approved when the PUD was introduced at the first reading. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
On December 8, 2025, the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the 
proposed project and voted unanimously to recommend approval to the City Council, 
subject to the conditions in the resolution. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Ordinance No. 2026-02 approving 
Planned Unit Development No. 2025-01. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☒ Ordinance: 2026-02  ☒ City Attorney 1/27/2026 
☒ Map Parcel Map 2025-03 ☒ City Clerk 1/26/2026 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 1/26/2026 
☒ Other    ☐ Finance  

 List:   
  Site Plan 
  CEQA Document – Notice of Exemption   

44



ORDINANCE NO. 2026-02 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
ADOPTING PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT NO. 2025-01 LOCATED AT 

109 HAMLET STREET IN THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE HEREBY DOES ORDAIN: 

SECTION 1.  FINDINGS. 

(a) The property owner, Sequoia Investors (Steven Macias), has requested approval of a 
Planned Unit development located at 109 Hamlet Street in the City of Lemoore (APN: 020-
184-020). 

(b) This Planned Unit Development is consistent with the City of Lemoore General Plan, 
Lemoore Municipal Code and the Zoning Ordinance and would not be detrimental to the 
public interest, health, safety, convenience, and welfare of the City. 

(c) A Categorical Exemption has been prepared and adopted in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

(d) On December 8, 2025, the Planning Commission for the City of Lemoore recommended 
approval of the PUD, including specific building setbacks, subject to approval by the City 
Council of a zoning overlay for the PUD. 

SECTION 2. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT ESTABLISHMENT.  

A planned unit development is hereby established on property located at 109 Hamlet Street, 
in the City of Lemoore (APN: 020-184-020). The official Zoning Map shall be amended to 
reflect this change. 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT OF CODE: ADOPTION OF PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
OVERLAY ZONES  

 
Article “B” of Chapter 9 of Title 9 of the Lemoore Municipal Code is amended as follows: 

Table 9-9B-3-1, containing the adopted PUD overlay zones, is hereby amended to add PUD 
2025-01: 

Number Name Date Approved Resolution 
Number 

Average Density Per 
Gross Acre (du/ac) 

2025-01 Macias - Parcel 
Map 2025-03 January 6, 2026 2026-02 9.09 

 
 

45



Table 9-9B-4-1, containing specific development standards in the adopted PUD overlay zones, 
is hereby amended to add PUD 2025-01: 
 
Number Name Front Setback Side Setback Rear Setback 

2025-01 Macias – 
Parcel Map 2025-03 

20 feet minimum  

 

5 feet minimum 
interior side 

10 feet minimum 
street side 

10 feet 

 

 
 
SECTION 4. DEVELOPMENT OF SITE. 
 

New homes on the site shall be developed in substantial conformance with the conceptual plans 
shown in Attachment “A”. 

 
SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY. 
 

If any provision of this ordinance is declared unlawful by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 
City Council intends that the remaining provisions of this ordinance remain in effect. 
 

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

The ordinance codified herein shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after 
thirty (30) days after its final passage and adoption. Within fifteen (15) days after its adoption, 
the ordinance codified herein, or a summary of the ordinance codified herein, shall be 
published once in a newspaper of general circulation. 

 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 
The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Lemoore held on the 20th day of January 2026 and adopted at a Regular Meeting held on the 3rd 
day of February 2026 by the following vote:

  
AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAINING: 

ABSENT: 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    Patricia Matthews, Mayor  

46



 
 

Attachment “A” 

 

 

47



48



49



  
 Date Received For Filing 

Notice of Exemption 
 
TO:   Office of Planning and Research 
 1400 Tenth Street 
 Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
         County Clerk, County of Kings 
 Kings County Government Center 
 Hanford, California 93230 
 
FROM: City of Lemoore Community Development Dept. 
 711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
 Lemoore, CA 93245 
 
PROJECT TITLE:  Tentative Parcel Map No. 2025-03 and 
Planned Unit Development No. 2025-01 
 
PROJECT APPLICANT: Steven Macias, Sequoia Investors 
 
PROJECT LOCATION – City: Lemoore   County: Kings 
 
PROJECT LOCATION – Specific: 109 Hamlet Street in the City of Lemoore (APN 020-184-020).   
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Approval of Tentative Parcel Map No. 2025-03 and Planned Unit Development 
No. 2025-01 that would divide an existing 0.44-acre parcel into four separate parcels. 
 
NAME OF PUBLIC AGENCY APPROVING PROJECT: City of Lemoore 
 
NAME, ADDRESS, & PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON OR AGENCY CARRYING OUT PROJECT: 
City of Lemoore Community Development Dept., 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA  93245 
 
EXEMPT STATUS: (check one) 

 Ministerial (Section 21080(b)(1); 15268); 
 Declared Emergency (Section 21080(b)(4); 15269(a)); 
 Emergency Project (Section 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)); 
 Categorical Exemption. State type and section number: Section 15183 (Class 15)  
 Statutory Exemptions. State code number: 15183 

 
REASONS WHY PROJECT IS EXEMPT: Minor land division in infill location. 
 
LEAD AGENCY CONTACT PERSON:  
Marissa, Trejo, City Manager      
(559) 924-6744 Ext. 740  Signature   Date 
 
Authority cited:  Sections 21083 and 21110, Public Resources Code. 
Reference:  Sections 21108, 21152, 21152.1, Public Resources Code. 

 

50



“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-5 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Jamar Hugie, Management Analyst, Public Works 
Date: January 23, 2026  Meeting Date:    February 3, 2026 
Subject: Task Order for Rebid Phase and Construction Support Services – 

Daphne Storm Drain Improvement Project  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve an Extra Work Authorization and Task Order with Quad Knopf, Inc. for rebid 
phase and construction support services for the Daphne Storm Drain Improvement 
Project, increasing the project authorization by $39,350, for a revised total not-to-exceed 
amount of $71,050, and authorize the City Manager to execute all related documents. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Daphne Storm Drain Improvement Project was previously bid in 2023 but suspended 
due to funding availability. To proceed with construction, the City must update the 100% 
PS&E, prepare current bidding documents, and rebid the project. Quad Knopf, Inc., the 
City’s on-call engineer and original project designer, has submitted an Extra Work 
Authorization to provide rebid and construction support services. The proposed action 
increases the project authorization by $39,350, for a total not-to-exceed amount of 
$71,050. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
  

51



“In God We Trust” 
 

Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
• Allows the City to proceed with a previously designed and advertised storm drain 

and lift station project.  
• Updates bid documents to current standards and market conditions before 

rebidding.  
• Utilizes the City’s existing on-call engineer and original project designer, reducing 

risk and avoiding redesign costs.  
• Provides necessary engineering and construction support to ensure successful 

project delivery. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the Extra Work Authorization and Task Order with Quad Knopf, Inc. for rebid 
and construction support services for the Daphne Storm Drain Improvement Project. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 1/27/2026 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 1/26/2026 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 1/26/2026 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 01/27/2026 

 Daphne Storm Drain Improvement Proposal 

52



P250427 November 18, 2025 
Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
EXTRA WORK AUTHORIZATION AND TASK ORDER 

ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
Job No. 180249 

Project #: 180249   Phase #: 8.0-13.0      Tasks #: 8.3, 8.4, & 9.1 

Project Title: Daphne Storm Drain Improvement Project 

Project Description: Expansion of existing Daphne and Fleet stormwater detention basins and new lift station. 
This EWA provides for updating 100% PS&E and contract documents, bid-phase services, design support during 
construction, electrical subconsultant support during construction, and construction staking, per Attachment A 
dated November 18, 2025. 

Scope of Work: See Attachment A dated November 18, 2025.  

Period of Performance: The Scope of Work outlined in Attachment A dated November 18, 2025 shall be 
completed within 145 working days, from the date of the Notice to Proceed and executed Extra Work 
Authorization and Task Order. 

Budget:   
New Subtask 8.3 - Update 100% PS&E: 
New Subtask 8.4 - Furnish 100% Construction Docs: 
New Subtask 9.1 - Re-Bid Phase Services: 
Task 10.0 - Design Support during Construction: 
Task 11.0 - Electrical Subconsultant Services: 
Task 12.0 - Construction Staking:  
New Task 13.0 - Re-staking or Additional Staking: 

         Total Budget: 
   Existing Budget (Tasks 10.0 - 12.0): 

 Total Additional Budget: 

   $7,100 (Fixed Fee) 
   $3,800 (Fixed Fee) 
 $16,950 (Time & Materials) 
 $17,450 (Time & Materials) 

 $7,950 (Time & Materials) 
 $17,800 (Time & Materials) 
      TBD (Time & Materials)    
 $71,050 
-$31,700  
 $39,350      

Special Terms and Conditions: All of the terms and conditions of the City Engineering Services Agreement 
between the City of Lemoore and Quad Knopf, Inc., dated June 16, 2015 are incorporated by reference as if fully 
set forth herein. 

Invoicing Requirements: 
 Payment Terms:       Net 30 Days
 Contract Type:   Time & Materials: $28,450 (Subtask 9.1 and Tasks 10.0, 11.0, 12.0, & 13.0) 

  Fixed Fee: $10,900 (Subtasks 8.3 & 8.4) 
 Invoice Frequency:  Monthly

Quad Knopf, Inc. City of Lemoore 

By: 
Signature 

By: 
Signature 

Name: Amber Aguayo 

Title: CFO/COO            

Date:  

Name: Marissa Trejo       

Title:  City Manager       

Date:  

53



ATTACHMENT A 
Additional Scope of Services and Fee Estimate  

Fleet, Daphne Stormwater Basin and Lift Station Improvements 

 
City of Lemoore  Page 1 of 5 
November 18, 2025 (P250427/180249) 

BACKGROUND/PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

QK completed the design, engineering, and bid phase services associated with the City of Lemoore’s (City) Fleet, 
Daphne Stormwater Basin and Lift Station Improvements Project in early 2023.  The City submitted the project 
Notice Inviting Bids advertisement in April 2023, and a pre-bid meeting was held at the project site.  Prior to the bid 
opening, the City elected to suspend the project based on circumstances at the time and available funding. 

This Extra Work Authorization (EWA) provides for rebidding and construction phase services for the project, with a 
scope and fee similar to the one in place before the project was suspended.  Proposed services include update and 
resubmittal of project 100% plans, specifications, and estimate (PS&E); preparing current contract documents; rebid 
and construction phase services; and construction staking and design support during construction services. 

Prior to project suspension, QK had performed or was performing Tasks 8.0 and 9.0 while Tasks 10.0 - 12.0 had not 
been initiated as summarized below: 

Task 8.0 - Drainage Improvements Design 
Task 9.0 - Additional Bid Phase Services 
Task 10.0 - Design Support During Construction 
Task 11.0 - Electrical Subconsultant Design During Construction 
Task 12.0 - Construction Staking 
 

Review/update of the 100% PS&E submittals and furnishing 100% contract documents are respectively provided 
herein as new Subtasks 8.3 and 8.4 (under existing Task 8.0); similarly, rebid phase services are included as new 
Subtask 9.2 (under existing Task 9.0):   

Task 8.0 - Drainage Improvements Design 
Subtask 8.3 - Update 100% PS&E 
Subtask 8.4 - Furnish 100% Contract Documents 

Task 9.0 - Additional Bid Phase Services 
Subtask 9.1 - Rebid Phase Services 

 
Former Tasks 10.0 - 12.0 were not complete when the project was suspended and are therefore carried over and 
included with this EWA with the addition of Task 13 for re-staking or additional staking, as summarized below:  
 

Task 10.0 - Design Support During Construction 
Task 11.0 - Electrical Subconsultant Design During Construction 
Task 12.0 - Construction Staking 
Task 13.0 - Re-staking or Additional Staking  

 
These tasks will be billed on a Time-and-Materials (T&M) basis.  Rose, Sing, Eastham & Associates (RSE) remains 
the electrical engineering subconsultant for Task 11.0.  

SCOPE OF WORK 

TASK 8.0 DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS DESIGN 

New Subtask 8.3 Update 100% PS&E 

QK will prepare and submit updated 100% PS&E documents for City review and comment.  Following the City review, 
QK will set up a meeting to discuss any questions or comments the City may have.   

54



 
City of Lemoore  Page 2 of 5 
November 18, 2025 (P250427/180249) 

Deliverables: 
• Issue updated 100% PS&E submittals in PDF format 
• City review meeting 

New Subtask 8.4 Furnish 100% Contract Documents   

Once final written approval for the project is received from the City, QK will provide electronic files of the final signed 
PS&E documents and contract documentation (bid package) to the City for bidding purposes.  The City’s red-lined 
comments on the 100% submittal will also be returned. 

Deliverable: 
• Furnish 100% contract documents in PDF format 

TASK 9.0 ADDITIONAL BID PHASE SERVICES 

New Subtask 9.1 Rebid Phase Services 

QK will conduct the pre-bid meeting and provide bid phase services, including soliciting bids from contractors for 
the project, reviewing and evaluating the bid results of all bidders, verifying the licensing and qualifications of the 
three (3) lowest bidders, and preparing a recommendation of award to the lowest responsible bidder for the project. 

Bid phase services include: 

• Provide an electronic set of the bid package for prospective bidders.  
• Prepare for bid phase and coordinate with the City.  
• Conduct a pre-bid meeting. 
• Supply and maintain a virtual planroom for the distribution and tracking of project bid documents and 

communication with prospective bidders.  
• Provide an electronic version of the bid package to the Central California Builders Exchange, Tulare Kings 

Builders Exchange, and the Kern County Builders Exchange.  
• Prepare and maintain a list of plan holders (to be forwarded upon request). 
• Respond to bid phase Requests for Information (RFIs) (assumed up to 10).  
• Respond to bidder’s questions and prepare addenda as required (assumed up to three (3) addenda).  
• Revise/update PS&E documents per addenda. 
• Perform bid opening at the City offices.  
• Review all submitted bids for compliance with the bid package. 
• Verify the licensing, qualifications, and responsiveness of the three (3) lowest bidders. 
• Prepare an award recommendation letter to the City, including a bid summary table of all the bids received. 
• Prepare and issue a Notice of Award to the successful bidder.  

Following the award of the project, QK will prepare and transmit the contract documents to the contractor. After the 
contractor executes the documents, QK will review the contracts, bonds, and insurance and forward these documents 
to the City for review and execution.  These services will be provided on a T&M basis. 

Deliverables: 
• Bid package (electronic copy for prospective bidders, through the City or via QK planroom)  
• Plan holders list in PDF format  
• Bid phase RFI responses and addenda, as required, in PDF format           
• Bid summary and recommendation for award in PDF format 
• Final, executed contracts in PDF format 

 

55



 
City of Lemoore  Page 3 of 5 
November 18, 2025 (P250427/180249) 

TASK 10.0 DESIGN SUPPORT DURING CONSTRUCTION 

During construction, QK’s project team will aid the City and respond to RFIs, review submittals, and conduct site 
visits/observations on an as-needed basis.  For purposes of this additional authorization, we have assumed up to 90 
hours of staff support during construction, which may include project progress meetings conducted either virtually 
or at the project site if required. 

Construction design support services may also include: 

• Review and respond to construction submittals (assumed up to 12).  
• Review and respond to RFIs (assumed up to five (5)). 
• Prepare “As-Built” plans of the rehabilitated facility in PDF format, based on the contractor’s improvement 

plan markups as provided to the City. 
 

Deliverables: 
• Progress meeting minutes in PDF format 
• Submittal review/response, as requested by the City in PDF format 
• RFI review/responses in PDF format 
• “As-Built” plans in PDF format, as required/requested by the City 

TASK 11.0 ELECTRICAL SUBCONSULTANT DESIGN SUPPORT DURING CONSTRUCTION 

Our electrical subconsultant for the project, RSE, will: 

• Review and update the project’s electrical design for the rebid phase. 
• Perform submittal review. 
• Provide inspection services. 
• Perform a quality control check for the electrical equipment and control panel installation. 
• Provide associated construction support services as required.   

Based on our discussions with RSE, we have assumed up to 10 hours of subconsultant time for electrical design 
review and electrical inspection services, and another 20 hours for the following electrical services, on a T&M basis: 

• Bid and construction phase services include submittal review, RFI review and response, closeout document 
review, and one (1) site visit for construction verification.   

TASK 12.0 CONSTRUCTION STAKING 

QK will provide construction staking services. Based on approved plans, utilizing the horizontal control and design 
prepared by QK, QK will provide one (1) set of control stakes, an on-site temporary benchmark (TBM), and staking 
(including office calculations) for the following items: 

• Basin grading (one (1) trip). 
• Storm drain pipeline (two (2) trips). 
• Structures (pump station, electrical panel, outlet structure, and two (2) Inlet/Riser Structures) (one (1) trip). 
• Fence along the north property line (one (1) trip). 

 
The overall staking scope is limited to five (5) full-day mobilizations.  

Deliverables: 
• One (1) set of construction control stakes 
• Cut sheets upon request 

56



 
City of Lemoore  Page 4 of 5 
November 18, 2025 (P250427/180249) 

NEW TASK 13.0 RE-STAKING OR ADDITIONAL STAKING  

This task is presented to accommodate the possibility of re-staking efforts or mobilizations requested that are not 
included in the scope of Task 12.0. It is being set up to be a convenient avenue for QK to aid in the timely construction 
of the project. If any re-staking or additional staking efforts are requested by a contractor or the City, QK will inform 
the City and request that QK be approved to perform the work. Upon approval, QK will open a subtask for each request. 
Any work under this task will be performed on a T&M basis. 

Deliverables:  
• One (1) set of construction control stakes 
• Cut sheets upon request 

 
Exclusions and Assumptions: 

• One (1) set of stakes will be set upon request for the specified items listed in this proposal. After the stakes 
are set, it is the responsibility of the contractor for the condition of the stakes.  Should stakes need to be reset 
due to field changes, such as different offsets subsequently requested after the original received request, or 
due to impacts of construction or weather activity, stakes may be reset and billed on a T&M basis for an 
additional cost beyond the scope of this proposal. 

• While QK certainly does its best to accommodate the needs of our clients, we typically require advance notice 
of the construction schedule and request a minimum of 72 hours between the time a staking request is 
received and when we can begin each staking effort.  It is recommended that staking requests be submitted 
with more than a 72-hour lead time. 

• Site control points set by QK are to be maintained whenever possible throughout the duration of the project. 
Should control points need to be replaced due to construction activity, replacement of said control points will 
be at the contractor’s expense. 

• All staking requests will need to be submitted on QK’s staking request form to survey.staking@qkinc.com. 
• Cut sheets will be reviewed by a professional land surveyor, stamped, signed, and delivered to the contractor 

upon request.  While QK does its best to deliver said cut sheets as soon as possible, QK requests a minimum 
of 24 hours between the conclusion of any staking effort and the delivery of the respective cut sheets. 

• Prevailing Wage Law & Wage Adjustments:  Construction staking for this project is subject to prevailing wage 
according to the laws of the State of California.  If and when prevailing wages are adjusted, QK is required to 
adjust our wages as well and may need to adjust our hourly rate accordingly.  Note: The General Prevailing 
Wage Determinations (rates) are set by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations (DIR). The 
base salary and fringe benefits for prevailing wages are defined for crafts and trades positions. By law, 
consultants must pay both the base salary and fringe benefits to the employees, which includes straight time 
and overtime rates, regardless of an employee’s status as exempt (salaried) or non-exempt (hourly). 

SCHEDULE 

Task Description Duration 
(Working Days) 

8.0 Drainage Improvements Design  
8.3 Update 100% PS&E 15 Days 
8.4 Furnish 100% Contract Documents 10 Days 

9.0 Additional Bid Phase Services   
9.1 Rebid Phase Services 60 Days 

10.0 Design Support During Construction 60 Days 
11.0 Electrical Subconsultant Support During Construction (Concurrent with Task 10.0) 20 Days 
12.0 Construction Staking (Concurrent with Task 10.0) 40 Days 
13.0 Re-staking or Additional Staking (Concurrent with Task 10.0) 40 Days 

Total Duration 145 Days 

57

file://quadknopf.local/qkshares/Projects/Opportunities/2023/230059/Working%20Docs/survey.staking@qkinc.com


 
City of Lemoore  Page 5 of 5 
November 18, 2025 (P250427/180249) 

FEE ESTIMATE 

Task Description Fee Type Original Fee 
Amount 

Additional 
Fee Amount 

Total Fee 
Amount 

8.0 Drainage Improvements Design     
8.3 Update 100% PS&E FF $0 $7,100 $7,100 
8.4 Furnish 100% Contract Documents FF $0 $3,800 $3,800 

9.0 Additional Bid Phase Services      
9.1 Rebid Phase Services T&M $0 $16,950 $16,950 

10.0 Design Support During Construction T&M $13,500 $3,950 $17,450 
11.0 Electrical Subconsultant Support During 

Construction  
T&M $5,000 $2,950 $7,950 

12.0 Construction Staking T&M $13,200 $4,600 $17,800 
13.0 Re-staking or Additional Staking T&M $0 TBD TBD 

Total Estimated Fee $31,700 $39,350 $71,050 
Notes:  
1. Expenses for reproduction, mailing, mileage, etc., are billed separately per our Charge Rate Schedule. 
2. All time-and-materials fees will be invoiced monthly based on the level of effort in terms of hours relative to our Charge Rate Schedule. 
3. When a task is set on a time-and-materials fee basis, it signifies that it is not possible to accurately predict the amount of work effort required, 

typical of on-call type services.  QK will work with the client to set expectations where applicable.  
4. Tasks billed by fixed fees will be invoiced monthly based on the percentage of work completed.   
5. Additional Services requested in writing and approved by the client will be provided on a time-and-materials basis. 
6. The Fee Estimate is good for a period of 90 days from the date of the proposal.  After 90 days, the Fee Estimate is subject to change. 
7. Fees for field surveying activities are subject to the payment of Prevailing Wages for Kings County.  

EXCLUSIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS 

The scope does not include any right-of-way exhibits, private utility improvements, studies, environmental compliance 
documents, traffic control plans, biological surveys, materials testing, or other items not specifically described above. 
Any additional work can be provided by QK for an additional fee per our approved Charge Rate Schedule. 

58



“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-6 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Jamar Hugie, Management Analyst, Public Works 
Date: January 23, 2026  Meeting Date:    February 3, 2026 
Subject: Task Order for Design and Bid Phase Services – Liberty Drive and 

Glendale Avenue Sewer Lift Station  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Authorize the City Manager to execute a Task Order with Quad Knopf, Inc. for design and 
bid phase services for the Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue sewer lift station, in an 
amount not to exceed $71,000. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Approval of a Task Order with Quad Knopf, Inc. for design and bid phase services for a 
sewer lift station at Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue, required to support 
development within the North Lemoore Sewer Project area. The lift station wet well, and 
valve vault will be constructed concurrently with subdivision improvements to avoid future 
infrastructure removal and additional costs. The proposed agreement is for 
time-and-materials services not to exceed $71,000. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 

• Allows timely construction of lift station structures in coordination with ongoing 
subdivision improvements.  

59



“In God We Trust” 
 

• Avoid future removal and replacement of newly constructed streets and utilities, 
reducing overall project costs.  

• Utilizes the City’s existing on-call engineering consultant, ensuring design 
consistency with the North Lemoore Sewer Project.  

• Provides a stand-alone PS&E package that enables efficient bidding and 
construction. 

 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the Task Order with Quad Knopf, Inc. and authorize the City Manager to execute 
all related documents. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 1/27/2026 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 1/26/2026 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 1/26/2026 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 1/27/2026 

 Proposal 

60



 

     
 

December 5, 2025 

Estevan Benevides 
Public Works Director 
City of Lemoore 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore, CA 93245 

Subject:   Design and Bid Phase Services for Lift Station Structures at the SEC of Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue, 
Lemoore, CA  

Dear Estevan: 

QK is pleased to present this proposal to provide design and bid phase services for the construction of sewer lift 
station structures at the SEC of Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue (Project) as part of the N. Lemoore Sewer Project. 
These structures are being constructed due to the development of Tract 935 on this property. 

BACKGROUND & PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

The City of Lemoore (City) contracted with QK to design the N. Lemoore Sewer Project in support of current and 
future developments in the northern portion of the City, specifically north of Glendale Avenue and between Hwy 41 
and the Lemoore Canal. These plans, specifications and estimates (PS&E) have been developed to the 100% PS&E 
level, and the City is seeking funding through the federal Defense Critical Infrastructure Protection (DCIP) program. 

While QK has been preparing the PS&E documents and supporting the City with securing easements for construction, 
the developer submitted the tentative tract map for Tract 935, processed civil improvement plans for approval, and 
is currently working towards recording the Final Map. The subdivision improvements are being constructed by the 
developer.  

A sewer lift station is being proposed at the SEC of Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue as part of the N. Lemoore 
Sewer Project. Since the proposed lift station is approximately 20 feet deep, constructing this facility after the 
completion of subdivision improvements would necessitate the removal and replacement of existing infrastructure, 
resulting in increased costs for the City. Therefore, the City and developer are coordinating to construct the lift station 
wet well structure and the associated valve vault in concurrence with the subdivision improvements. 

QK has prepared the following scope of services, schedule, and fee estimate to provide design and bid phase services 
to develop a stand-alone PS&E package for the construction of the lift station wet well structure and valve vault in 
accordance with the N. Lemoore Sewer Project. The lift station PS&E documents will not include the installation of 
the pumps, equipment, electrical service, PLC, or any other lift station improvements. 

APPROACH/SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Using the existing 100% PS&E documents for the N. Lemoore Sewer Project, and in coordination with our teaming 
partner, Carollo Engineers, Inc. (Carollo), QK will prepare a stand-alone set of PS&E documents for bidding and 
construction of the lift station wet well structure and valve vault at the SEC of Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue, as 
outlined below: 

TASK 1.0 ADDITIONAL TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 

To verify proper coordination between the lift station design for the N. Lemoore Sewer Project and the Tract 935 
subdivision improvements to Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue, QK will perform a one-day (1-day) field survey. The 

61



City of Lemoore   Page 2 of 4 
December 5, 2025 

additional topographic survey aims to confirm the location and elevation of the subdivision sewer, street and frontage 
improvements, and the relationship between the City Project benchmark and subdivision benchmark. The existing 
City Project topographic survey will be updated to include this additional field data for use in preparing the PS&E 
documents.   

Deliverable: 
• Updated topographic survey for the N. Lemoore Sewer Project in PDF format 

TASK 2.0 PREPARE PS&E PACKAGE 

Subtask 2.1 90% PS&E Documents 

A virtual kick-off meeting with the City is included in this subtask prior to starting the 90% PS&E package. Following 
the kick-off meeting and using the 100% PS&E documents for the N. Lemoore Sewer Project and the updated 
topographic survey from Task 1.0, QK and Carollo will prepare the 90% PS&E documents for the construction of the 
lift station wet well structure and valve vault at the SEC Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue. The PS&E package will 
include the following: 

• 90% PS&E 
o Cover sheet 
o Legend and notes 
o Topographic survey and demolition sheet 
o Plan and profile sheet 
o Details  

• 90% Project specifications and bid documents 
• 90% preliminary opinion of probable construction costs (OPCC) 

The PS&E will be prepared with the same scale and formatting as applied in the N. Lemoore Sewer Project. The OPCC 
will be prepared for the proposed scope of construction and informed by the OPCC prepared for the N. Lemoore 
Sewer Project. 

Deliverables: 
• Kick-off meeting notes in PDF format 
• 90% PS&E package in PDF format 

Subtask 2.2 100% PS&E Documents 

Upon City direction and/or approval of the 90% PS&E, QK will complete the 100% PS&E package for submittal. All 
comments to the 90% PS&E will be addressed as appropriate.  The City’s red-line comments to the 90% PS&E 
submittal, if any, will also be returned. 

Deliverables: 
• 100% PS&E package in PDF format 
• City’s red-line comments to 90% PS&E documents (if any) in PDF format 

Subtask 2.3 Final PS&E Documents 

Once final approval for the Project is received from the City, QK will prepare the final, signed PS&E package and 
provide it to the City for bidding purposes. The City’s red-line comments to the 100% PS&E submittal will also be 
returned. 

Deliverables: 
• Full-sized signed plans – 24” x 36” (two (2) hardcopy sets or electronic copy in PDF format, as required) 
• Signed specifications (one (1) hardcopy set and electronic copy in PDF format, as required) 

62



City of Lemoore   Page 3 of 4 
December 5, 2025 

• Estimate of probable improvement costs (one (1) hardcopy set and electronic copy in PDF format, as 
required) 

• City’s red-line comments to the 100% PS&E submittal in PDF format 

TASK 3.0 BID PHASE SERVICES 

QK will provide the following bid-phase services: 

• Perform bid-phase preparation and administration, and coordinate with the City 
• Conduct a pre-bid meeting 
• Prepare bid-phase Request for Information (RFIs) responses and addenda (up to five (5)) 
• Revise/update PS&E documents per addenda 
• Conduct the bid opening at the City Public Works offices 
• Receive all submitted bids from the City and verify the three (3) low bidders’ qualifications and 

responsiveness 
• Prepare a bid summary and recommendation for the award of contract 
• Prepare and issue a Notice of Award to the successful bidder 

 
Following the award of the Project, QK will prepare and transmit the contract documents to the contractor along with 
the Notice of Award. After the contractor executes the documents, QK will review the contracts, bonds, and insurance, 
and forward these documents to the City for review and execution. 

Deliverables: 
• Pre-bid meeting notes in PDF format 
• Bid-phase RFI responses and addenda in PDF format 
• Prepare revised PS&E per addenda in PDF format 
• Recommendation of award letter in PDF format 
• Notice of Award and contract package in PDF format 

SCHEDULE   

Task Description Duration (Working Days) 
1.0 Additional Topographic Survey 5 days 
2.0 Prepare PS&E Package 20 days 
3.0 Bid Phase Services 30 days 

Total Duration  55 days 

FEE ESTIMATE 

Task Description Fee Type Fee Amount 
1.0 Additional Topographic Survey T&M $7,100.00 
2.0 Prepare PS&E Package   
      2.1 90% PS&E Documents T&M $25,600.00 
      2.2 100% PS&E Documents T&M $8,000.00 
      2.3 Final PS&E Documents T&M $11,000.00 
3.0 Bid Phase Services T&M $19,300.00 

Total Estimated Fee $71,000.00 

Notes:  
1. Expenses for reproduction, mailing, mileage, etc. are billed separately per our attached Charge Rate Schedule. 
2. All time-and-materials fees will be invoiced monthly based on the level of effort in terms of hours relative to our Charge Rate Schedule. 
3. When a Task is set on a time-and-materials fee basis, it signifies that it is not possible to accurately predict the amount of work effort required 

typical of on-call type services.  QK will work with the client to set expectations where applicable.  
4. The Fee Estimate is good for a period of 90 days from the date of the proposal.  After 90 days, the Fee Estimate is subject to change. 
5. Fees for field surveying activities are subject to the payment of Prevailing Wages for Kings County.  

63



City of Lemoore   Page 4 of 4 
December 5, 2025 

EXCLUSIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS 

• No additional geotechnical services will be required. 
• No electrical design, pump design and/or equipment design services other than described in the proposal 

are included. 
• Construction phase services are not included with this proposal. A separate construction phase services 

proposal will be provided based on the level of services requested by the City. 
• Any service not specifically identified herein is excluded from this proposal. 

AUTHORIZATION OF SERVICES 

In order to authorize services described herein, please sign the attached Task Order and send it back to us.  Typically, 
we can begin our services within five (5) business days of the time authorization is received depending on client need 
and schedule constraints. 

Thank you for the opportunity to propose on this project.  If you have any questions or would like to discuss this 
proposal further, please contact Jeff Cowart or Neyba Amezcua at (559) 733-0440.  We look forward to working with 
you on this important project. 

Sincerely, 

Neyba Amezcua Jeffery S. Cowart, PE 
Project Manager VP of Municipal Services & Quality Control 

Enclosures: Task Order 
Charge Rate Schedule 

cc: Cambria Bolding, QK  

P250426 
jsc/na/cb 
 

64



P250426 December 5, 2025 
Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
WORK AUTHORIZATION AND TASK ORDER 

ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
Job No. __________ 

Project #:              Phase #:  Tasks #: 

Project Title: Design and Bid Phase Services for Lift Station Structures at the SEC of Liberty Drive and 
Glendale Avenue, Lemoore, CA 

Project Description: QK will provide design and bid phase services for constructing a sewer lift station 
wet well and valve vault at Liberty Drive and Glendale Avenue as part of the North Lemoore Sewer 
Project.  

Scope of Work: See attached proposal dated December 5, 2025. 

Period of Performance: The scope of services outlined in the attached proposal dated December 5, 
2025, will be completed within 55 working days from receipt of a Notice to Proceed. 

Budget: See attached proposal dated December 5, 2025.  Total Fee: $71,000.00 (Time & Materials). 

Special Terms and Conditions: 
All of the terms and conditions of the Agreement for City Engineering Services between the City of 
Lemoore and Quad Knopf, Inc., dated June 16, 2015, are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth 
herein. 

Invoicing Requirements: 
 Payment Terms: Net 30 Days
 Contract Type:   Time & Materials: $71,000.00 (Tasks 1.0 – 3.0)   Fixed Fee $_______ 
 Invoice Frequency: Monthly

Quad Knopf, Inc. dba QK City of Lemoore 

By: 
Signature 

By: 
Signature 

Name: Amber Aguayo 

Title: CFO/COO

Date:  

Name: Marissa Trejo       

Title:  City Manager       

Date:  

65



Charge Rate Schedule 

 
 

66



“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-7 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Estevan Benavides, Public Works Director   
Date: January 26, 2026  Meeting Date:    February 03, 2026 
Subject: Offer of Dedication and Final Map – Southeast Corner of Bush and 

Acacia 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the offer of dedication and final map for the project on the southeast corner of 
Bush Street and Acacia Drive and authorize the City Manager or designee to execute.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Tentative Parcel Map was taken to and approved by the Planning Commission on 
February 10, 2025. This map creates the 3 parcels for the development project on the 
southeast corner of Bush St. and Acacia Dr. This approval also includes an Offer of 
Dedication for the hatched area along the northern boundary of parcel A as indicated on 
Parcel Map 2024-01 to extend the existing Right of Way (ROW) from 56ft. to 60ft.  
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
None at this time.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Allow the parcel map to be approved and recorded.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 

67



“In God We Trust” 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends Council approve final parcel map 2024-01 and authorize the City 
Manager or designee to execute.  
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 1/27/2026 
☒ Map   ☒ City Clerk 1/26/2026 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 1/26/2026 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 1/26/2026 

 

68



69



70



“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 6-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager 
Date: January 26, 2026  Meeting Date:    February 3, 2026 
Subject: Adjusting City Council Stipends Consistent with Government Code 

Section 36516 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Adjusting City Council Stipends Consistent with Government Code Section 36516. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Government Code §36516 authorizes City Councils to set compensation for Council 
Members by ordinance, subject to a statutory maximum. For cities with populations of 
35,000 or less, the maximum monthly stipend is $950. 
 
Under Government Code §36516, the City Council may increase the stipend up to the 
$950 monthly maximum. The commonly referenced 5% annual increase by ordinance 
applies only in subsequent years once the statutory maximum has been reached, and 
does not apply to the initial adjustment up to the cap. This was confirmed by City attorney 
following the regular meeting on January 20, 2026. 
 
For the upcoming term, the City Council may establish the monthly stipend anywhere 
between the current amount and the statutory limit of $300 to $950 per month. In addition, 
the Council may set a base stipend below $950 and authorize additional payments of up 
to $150 per board or commission for participation, provided the total monthly 
compensation does not exceed the statutory maximum of $950. 
 
The City of Lemoore last adjusted City Council stipends in 2007. Current stipends are: 

71



“In God We Trust” 
 

• City Council Members: $300 per month 
• Mayor: $400 per month 

Rather than calculating a retroactive percentage increase, Government Code §36516 
provides the Council discretion to establish a new stipend structure for the next term within 
the statutory limit. Any adjustment must be adopted by ordinance and may only take effect 
at the beginning of a new City Council term. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The stipend adjustment will result in an increase to the City’s General Fund expenditures. 
The exact fiscal impact will depend on the new stipend amount, participation in 
committees or commissions (if applicable), and the effective date of the adjustment. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends adjusting City Council Stipends Consistent with Government Code 
Section 36516. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 1/27/2026 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 1/26/2026 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 1/26/2026 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 1/26/2026 

  

72



 
                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 6-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Lysaundra Aquino, Deputy City Clerk   
Date: January 27, 2026   Meeting Date:    February 3, 2026 
Subject:  Council Member Liaison Appointment to Kings County Commission on 

Aging 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 

Proposed Motion: 
Discuss potential change and appoint a City Council member to the Kings County 
Commission on Aging. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
City Council Members serve as representatives on the following Boards and 
Commissions: 
 
Boards and Commissions 
Kings Community Action Organization (KCAO) 
Kings County Area Public Transit Authority (KCAPTA) 
Kings County Association of Governments (KCAG) 
Kings County Commission on Aging 
Kings County Economic Development Committee 
Kings County Homelessness Collaborative 
Kings County Salvation Army 
Kings County Vehicle Abatement Committee 
Kings Mosquito Abatement District 

73



Kings Waste and Recycling JPA Board 
San Joaquin Valley Air Quality Board Special City Selection Committee 
South Fork Kings Sustainable Groundwater Management Act JPA Board 
 
A vacancy has occurred on Kings County Commission on Aging and appointment of a 
new Council Member is needed. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Minimal. Although the appointments are volunteer based, there are minimal costs 
associated with mileage reimbursement and dinner meetings.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Ensures the City’s interests are represented on boards and commissions. 
Cons: 

• None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
None. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Discuss potential change and appoint a City Council member to the Kings County 
Commission on Aging. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 1/27/2026             
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 1/27/2026 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 1/27/2026 
☒ Other    ☐ Finance  
 

 List:   
 

 

74


	Agenda 02-03-2026
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 4-1 Minutes 1-20-2026
	Item 4-2-1 Staff Report_LVFD - December 2025 Update
	Item 4-2-2 LVFD December 2025
	Item 4-3-1 Staff Report - Q2 Quarterly Investment ended December 31, 2025
	Item 4-3-2 Q2 Quarterly Investment Report ending December 31, 2025
	Item 4-4-1 Staff Report - hamlet Parcel Map
	Item 4-4-2 PUD Ordinance 2nd reading - Hamlet Parcel Map
	Item 4-4-3 HAMLET - TPM_11.13.25
	Item 4-4-4 HAMLET - SP_11.13.25 SP
	Item 4-4-5 NOE Hamlet TPM PUD
	Item 4-5-1 Staff Report - Daphne Proposal
	Item 4-5-2 Daphne Lift Station-Rebid Phase Task Order_2025-11-18
	P250427_Attachment A_Daphne_ReBidPhase_ConstructionPhase_2025-11-18.pdf
	BACKGROUND/PROJECT UNDERSTANDING
	scope of work
	TASK 8.0 Drainage Improvements Design
	New Subtask 8.3 Update 100% PS&E
	New Subtask 8.4 Furnish 100% Contract Documents

	TASK 9.0 Additional BID PHASE SERVICES
	New Subtask 9.1 Rebid Phase Services

	TASK 10.0 DESIGN SUPPORT DURING CONSTRUCTION
	TASK 11.0 ELECTRICAL SUBCONSULTANT DESIGN SUPPORT DURING CONSTRUCTION
	TASK 12.0 CONSTRUCTION staking
	New Task 13.0 re-staking or additional staking
	SCHEDULE
	FEE Estimate
	EXCLUSIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS


	Item 4-6-1 Staff Report - Glendale Lift Station
	Item 4-6-2 P250426_Proposal_Glendale Lift Station_12-05-2025
	background & PROJECT UNDERSTANDING
	Approach/SCOPE OF Services
	Task 1.0 Additional topographic survey
	Task 2.0 prepare ps&e package
	Subtask 2.1 90% PS&E Documents
	Subtask 2.2 100% PS&E Documents
	Subtask 2.3 Final PS&E Documents

	Task 3.0 bid phase services
	Schedule
	FEE Estimate
	Exclusions and Assumptions
	Authorization OF SERVICES

	Item 4-7-1 Staff Report - Final Map for Bush and Acacia
	Item 4-7-2 Image_20260127_0001
	Item 4-7-3 Image_20260127_0002
	Item 6-1-1 Staff Report - City Council Stipend
	Item 6-2-1 Staff Report - Council Assignment - Kings Commission on Aging



